State of Arizona CONSTABLE ETHICS, STANDARDS & TRAINING BOARD

MINUTES

July 15, 2014

A subcommittee committee meeting of the Constable Ethics, Standards and Training Board (CESTB) was called to order by Constable, Ron Myers at 9:03 a.m. on July 15, 2014. The meeting was held in the Capitol Consulting boardroom at 818 North First Street, Phoenix AZ 85004. Members participating in the meeting included Constable Tipton and Constable Myers. Members participating by teleconference include Constable Nozar and Sherriff Sheahan. Absent was Christine Shipley. Also present was staff Courtney LeVinus and guests Constable Coplan and Jason Brown.

The following matters were discussed, considered and decided at the meeting:

Discussion & Possible Recommendation for Open Investigation

CNA123-2014 - Munoz: Constable Myers outlined the complaint to the members of the board with discussion from all members. Constable Tipton made a motion to reprimand Constable Munoz and require Constable Munoz to attend new constable training as well as continuing education. Sheriff Sheahan seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CNA130-2014 – **Coplan**: Constable Myers outlined the complaint to the members of the board with discussion from all members. Sheriff Sheahan made a motion to send a letter to the complainant Leslie Hutchinson letting her know that her complaint is beyond the scope of authority of the Board and that she may file a complaint with the appropriate local authority. Constable Tipton seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CNA122-2014 – Green: Constable Myers outlined the complaint to the members of the board and let them know that the board has no authority over deputy constables. Constable Nozar made the motion to dismiss the complaint on Deputy Constable Green and send a letter to his supervisor Constable Hazlett to appropriately supervise and train Deputy Constables. Sheriff Sheahan seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CNA121-2014 Canez and Trejo: Constable Myers outlined the complaint and informed the Board that Mr. Trejo is no longer a Deputy Constable. Constable Tipton made the motion to dismiss the complaint against Mr. Trejo and send a letter to Constable Canez to appropriately supervise and train Deputy Constables. Constable Nozar seconded the motion. The monition carried unanimously.

Constable Myers recused himself from the following complaints and left the meeting and Constable Tipton assumed control over the meeting.

CNA124-2014 Clark: Constable Tipton informed the members of board they had previously discussed this case but had not reached a decision. Constable Nozar made a motion to table the complaint until Constable Clark is out of the hospital and afforded the opportunity to respond or be present for the meeting. Sherriff Sheahan seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CNA129-2014 Myers: Constable Tipton did not receive the complaint or response from Constable Myers and did not have the opportunity to review. Constable Nozar made a motion to table the complaint until members are able to review the file. Sherriff Sheahan seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

<u>Adjournment</u>

There being no further business Constable Tipton adjourned the investigation subcommittee meeting at 9:49a.m.